From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 07 January 2026 11:11:05 UTC+00:00
To: "Planning" <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: 537256 DC/25/2005 NE Response
Attachments: ufm152_Water_Neutrality_consult.pdf
Categories: Consultations

Dear Emma Parkes,

Our ref: 537256
Your ref: DC/25/2005

Planning consultation: Removal of Condition 3 of previously approved application
DC/22/0902 (Demolition of existing garage and erection of a detached single storey
annexe building with home office, dog wash area and log store) relating to Water
Neutrality.

Location: Collyers The Street Slinfold West Sussex RH13 ORR

Thank you for your consultation.

FURTHER CONDITIONS
Natural England currently has no comment to make on the removal of condition 3.

Sussex North Water Supply Zone
This development site is within the Sussex North Water Supply Zone.

In September 2021, Natural England issued a position statement advising that
abstraction within this zone could not be ruled out as having an adverse effect on the
integrity of Arun Valley Special Area of Conservation (SAC), Special Protection Area
(SPA) and Ramsar site.

On 31st October 2025, Natural England withdrew this position statement on the basis
that a collaborative solution had been agreed between Southern Water, the
Environment Agency and Natural England to secure the designated site’s

integrity. Please refer to our full Arun Valley Withdrawal Statement.pdf for further
information.

It is therefore our advice that your authority does not need to undertake a Habitats
Regulations Assessment (HRA) or consult us on water scarcity issues affecting the
Arun Valley sites moving forwards.

If any of the conditions relate to protected species, please note the following:

We have not assessed this application and associated documents for impacts on
protected species.


https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/gbatC69MJFP75Y7TpflH5RNBR?domain=southdowns.gov.uk

Natural England has produced standing advicel!l to help planning authorities
understand the impact of particular developments on protected species. We advise you
to refer to this advice. Natural England will only provide bespoke advice on protected
species where they form part of a Site of Special Scientific Interest or in exceptional
circumstances.

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the
natural environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and
Rural Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be consulted again. Before
sending us any further consultations regarding this development, please assess
whether the changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have
previously offered. If they are unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us.

Yours sincerely,

Samuel Norton

Assistant Officer

Consultation Service

National Operations & Delivery

Natural England, County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, UK, WR5 2NP

Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
www.gov.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet elvie)

We strongly recommend using the SSSI Impact Risk Zones (SSSI IRZs) to decide
when to consult Natural England on development proposals that might affect a
SSSI. The SSSI IRZs tool is quick and simple to use and gives instant planning
advice as a formal consultation response in certain circumstances and can
reduce unnecessary delays in the planning process.

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice
Service, which provides pre-application and post-consent advice on
planning/licensing proposals to developers and consultants, and the Pre-
submission Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation licence
applications. These services help applicants take appropriate account of
environmental considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce
uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing
good results for the natural environment.


https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/eJ4MC7XMKiz2D12cWhpHoDo68?domain=gov.uk
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/KxVmC9gjMTzAGEAcOsqHq6Ygl?domain=gov.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/O7ilC0LMzUkQ1wQSOtvH9doCB?domain=naturalengland-defra.opendata.arcgis.com

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here

From: planning@horsham.gov.uk <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 December 2025 10:15

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Water Neutrality Consultation - DC/25/2005

Please see the attached consultation letter regarding Water Neutrality from Horsham
District Council Re:DC/25/2005

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone
else. Whilst every care has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry
out checks upon receipt. Horsham District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail
transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations,
contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any unauthorised/unlawful
statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in accordance with
the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The Council
reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any
reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd.

] https://www.gov.uk/protected-species-and-sites-how-to-review-planning-proposals

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the
named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store
or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and
associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural
England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications
on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation
of the system and for other lawful purposes.



https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/0v_8Cg2y4fqKMZKS7uVH4IOjI?domain=gov.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/j5VtCj8B4CYDWQDUjC2HmxlrQ?domain=gov.uk
mailto:planning@horsham.gov.uk
mailto:planning@horsham.gov.uk
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
mailto:customer.services@horsham.gov.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/kJAACk7g4fkAxzASNFGHGEB1O?domain=gov.uk


Horsham
District

Council
Natural England (Water Neutrality) Our ref: DC/25/2005
Consultation Service Your ref: Collters - S73 - Water Neutrality
Hornbeam House _
Electra Way Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk
Crewe Business Park Direct Line: 01403 215059
Crewe. Please ask for: Halima ChOWthry
Cheshire '
CW1 6GJ Date: 18th December 2025
Dear Sir/Madam,

Removal of Condition 3 of previously approved application DC/22/0902 (Demolition of existing
garage and erection of a detached single storey annexe building with home office, dog wash
area and log store) relating to Water Neutrality.

Collyers The Street Slinfold West Sussex

Request for Natural England comments on a Water Neutrality Strategy for the
purposes of Appropriate Assessment

The above application for planning permission includes a water neutrality strategy and draft
appropriate assessment pursuant to s.63 of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations
2017. In accordance with s.63(3) of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 this
Authority is required to consult Natural England as the appropriate nature conservation body and
have regard to any representations you make.

Please review the submitted proposals, water neutrality strategy and draft appropriate assessment
and advise as to whether you consider there to be sufficient certainty that the proposals will not have
an adverse affect on the integrity of the Arun Valley SAC, SPA and Ramsar sites. Please provide any
response you wish to make within 21 days of the date of this letter.

Details of the application can be viewed through our Public Access webpage at https://public-
access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/ .

Yours faithfully

— A

Emma Parkes
Head of Development

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk  Chief Executive: Jane Eaton



https://public-access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/

https://public-access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/



PUBLIC ACCESS
User Notes

To access the Planning Applications system and locate the planning application you need to view,
please follow these simple instructions.

To get to the applications screen within Public Access on the HDC Internet site type in the address
https://public-access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/

You can save the Public Access page as a favourite to your PC for future access.

1. Simple Search
e To search for a Planning Application by its reference (e.g. DC/14/1234), type the
reference number into the search field and click Search
e The details of the application should now appear, from here you can view the
documents related to the application by clicking on the Documents tab and then
clicking on the View associated documents link

2, Advanced Search
e To search for a Planning Application by using other information (e.g. Parish or
Application Type), type the information into the desired field and click Search
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



